
2018 CDGA Homeless RFP 
Webinar Q & A 

 
Could you tell me one more time? If our facility is only administrative office, do we still need facility    
assessment? 
A facility assessment is required for any office space that is being used by the intended program.  
 
I’m having trouble creating an account with Cyber Grants. Who can I contact to help?  
Please contact Julia Talbot at julia.talbot@cityofchicago.org and/or Cyber Grants at 
cgsupport@cybergrants.com 
 
For a current grantee, do we submit a budget based on our current Purchase Order numbers? 
No, but keep in mind you submit one budget for each program you are applying for.  
 
Will this PowerPoint be sent? 
The PowerPoint along with a copy of the questions (with responses) asked during the Q&A will be posted 
on the website and forwarded to the attendees of the webinar.   
 
 Under Agency Overview, the RFP asks for at least two verifiable letters of support under Agency 
Capacity and Fiscal Management. Are you looking for (4) total letters of support or 2 total letters that 
can be used for both the Agency Capacity and Fiscal Management sections? 
Applicants are required to submit a total of two (2) letters of support – one (1) for Agency Capacity and 
one (1) for Fiscal Management. 
 
Just to be clear, you can apply for one program within the overall category. You do not have to apply 
for all programs in that category?  
Yes 
 
A program manager has not been hired; can the position be listed on the budget? 
Yes 
 
 Can Permanent Supportive Housing Support Services funds be use for rent subsidies?  
No 
 
We recently changed our name. Cyber Grants has us listed under our old name. If we register under 
our new name will we continue to have access to the information for our program under our old 
name? 
Only if you have legal documents supporting the agency name change, reach out to Julia Talbot @ 
julia.talbot@cityofchicago.org for additional guidance before submitting your application.  
 
 
When will you be sending the link to the Facility Assessment? I do not see it on the FSS website. 
Yes, the Facility Assessment can be accessed either through the DFSS website 
https://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/fss/provdrs/emerg/alerts/2017/may/2018-community-
development-grant-application--cdga--request-for-.html or the actual form at 
https://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/fss/provdrs/emerg/alerts/2017/may/2018-community-
development-grant-application--cdga--request-for-.html . 
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If we are currently funded under drop-in center but would like to change to street outreach are we to 
apply under the new criteria? 
Yes 
 
 
Can you please talk more about the letters of support? I recall Cyber Grants asking for 2 letters for 
program and 2 for financial.  
Applicants are required to submit a total of two (2) letters of support – one (1) for Agency Capacity and 
one (1) for Fiscal Management. 
 
 
The facility we are proposing is 10 S. Kedzie. Should we fill out the facility assessment for this site? 
Yes 
 
Can you drop the webpage that has the updated forms in the chatbox so that a bookmark can be 
made easily? 
Yes, it was performed yesterday during the webinar but all documents pertaining to the CDGS Homeless 
RFP can accessed via the following link: 
https://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/fss/provdrs/emerg/alerts/2017/may/2018-community-
development-grant-application--cdga--request-for-.html 
 
 
Can the budget request for CDFSS funds exceed the current grant amount? 
Yes, but the increased cost has to be justified in your application.  
 
 
If our program is scattered site and the only location where the public has access to our project is our 
office, is the facility assessment filled out for our office (even is no clients are there)? 
Yes, a facility assessment is required for your but it is not required for housing units.  
 
 
If we need more lines for Personnel on the budget form, can we insert lines or do we create a new 
sheet?  
No and yes. No, as the budget forms are locked but feel free email Julia Talbot @ 
julia.talbot@cityofchicago.org for a different version of the budget form.  
 
 
The budget forms are locked, can the password be provided?  
No. The budget forms may be locked but feel free to submit a new sheet with the additional information 
or email Julia Talbot @ julia.talbot@cityofchicago.org for a different version of the budget form.  
 
 
Will agencies applying for Permanent Supportive Housing funding that is paired with the Chicago Low 
Income Housing Trust Fund units be required to use CES? 
Yes 
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Are letters of support required to be uploaded?  
Yes 
 
 
Access to program models chart is requested. 
The program models chart can be accessed either though the DFSS Website 
https://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/fss/provdrs/emerg/alerts/2017/may/2018-community-
development-grant-application--cdga--request-for-.html or the actual form: 
https://www.cityofchicago.org/content/dam/city/depts/fss/supp_info/RFP/2018CDGAHomelessness/20
14PMCUpdatedFeb2017.pdf  
 
 
Will Interim Housing providers have to accept clients through CES?  
No, the changes in the program models related to CES for Interim Housing are related to ensuring 
assessments happen and shelters stay connected to the CES lead agency. Please review the Program 
Models Chart.   
 
 
Can we combine currently funded programs under the new RFP? 
Yes, as long as the program is functioning as one total program and not two separate programs. But if 
it’s two separate programs, you must submit applications for each. 
 
 
Is there anyway DFSS can suspend current audits during the RFP Process? 
No, but nice try.  
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